Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 6:40 PM

To: Yerokun, Jimi

Subject: FW: SOARCA urgent funding

Attachments: JUSTIFICATION FOR URGENT PLACEMENT OF DOE WORK.doc

FYI- | am going to pursue an Urgent Funding Statement for the SOARCA contract.

From: Bowlin, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 4:58 PM
To: Chang, Richard

Subject: SOARCA urgent funding

Hello Richard,

Attached is urgency statement format. Per our meeting w/ PMDA, can send funds to carry project 30 days.
For other examples of wording for urgency statements, search G drive “urgent.”

According to MD 11.7,

Urgency. Urgent work is work that is needed and should be
accomplished as soon as practicable so as to avoid an adverse
impact on the public health and safety regarding the civilian
use of nuclear power, or on the agency’s mission designed to
ensure that the civilian use of nuclear power is safe. This
determination is made by the cognizant NRC division director
or designee.

MD 11.7 Handbook, Section 2.7.1.5 Urgent Requirements
Section 2.7.2 Procedures for Placing Urgent Requirements
http://www.internal.nrc.qov/ADM/DAS/cag/Management Directives/md11.7.pdf

I hope this information is helpful as you prepare the urgency statement. | will prepare the checklist and Form
173.

Elizabeth Bowiin
RES/DSA
301-251-7955
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